
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 4/3/2013 3:05:53 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Invitation list as it currently stands 

I still don't have the final invitation letter from Liza. I'll track it down. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:52 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Ccj Redacted I 
Subject: Invitation list as it currently stands 

I am still trying to track down some of the national utility people, but this definitely gets us 
started. 

Redacted [suggested that you send us a test version, i.e., the letter and agenda, so we can make 
sure the link to register works when you send it out. 

That seemed like a good idea. 

Thanks Terrie! 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

SB GT&S 0262700 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , , 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/ 
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